

P.E.I. Home and School Federation  
 67<sup>th</sup> Virtual AGM Feedback, Survey Monkey Results  
 Monday, September 14, 2020, 6:30 – 8:00 PM

Q1. Overall, how would you rate the online AGM?

ANSWER CHOICES-	RESPONSES-
Excellent	28.57% 4
Very good	50.00% 7
Good	14.29% 2
Fair	7.14% 1
Poor	0.00% 0
TOTAL	14

Q2. How clear was the online presentation of information?

ANSWER CHOICES-	RESPONSES-
Extremely clear	28.57% 4
Very clear	57.14% 8
Somewhat clear	14.29% 2
Not so clear	0.00% 0
Not at all clear	0.00% 0

**ANSWER CHOICES-****RESPONSES-**

TOTAL

14

**Q3. How can the online event be improved?**

- I can't think of anything.
- When a person's microphone was turned on there was a period of time where the feedback was pretty disruptive. I'm not a sound specialist but I think that could be improved.
- Microphone issues
- Break-out rooms for discussion on specific topics (combating racism in schools, 'standardizing' websites, School Food Program, busing, improving communication...) may have been helpful.
- Should run the Semi Annual like this every year - allows more to attend

---

**Q4. Would you participate in future virtual PEI Home and School Federation meetings?**

- I would definitely participate again.
- Yes (12)

**Q5. Do you have comments about the Q&A?**

- No
- N/A
- It appeared the community was well represented - parents, staff, board, dept. Where were the students - student voice was missing.
- It could be shared with Sandee MacLean, and any others that might like to know, that teachers/administrators were offered a PD session called 4 Seasons of Reconciliation in Feb 2020. I know that myself (VP) and my Principal both received the certificate of completion and have ordered Orange T-shirts for the entire staff to be worn on Orange T-shirt day. So just to make a point that PSB and DELL have made attempts to make some of those things available.
- Well run
- Needed to be better controlled
- I think the questions should be restricted to general questions and not specific questions pertaining to a small group of people?

**Q6. Was the event length too long, too short or about right?****ANSWER CHOICES-****RESPONSES-**

14.29%

ANSWER CHOICES-	RESPONSES-
Too long	2
	0.00%
Too short	0
	85.71%
About right	12
TOTAL	14

**Q7. What topics would you most like to learn about or discuss at a future meeting?**

- Update on IT improvements in reference to students in mandatory quarantine/lock down, and at home learning. Making website more user friendly for all (easier to navigate between student files for families with multiple school aged children, etc.)
- Addressing racial discrimination > how can the community become more involved
- Website resolution
- Climate crisis education

**Q8. Please share any other comments you have below:**

- Congratulations to everyone involved. Very well executed. Thank you!
- There was some difficulty accessing the Book of Reports from the link that was mailed out - appeared to be broken.
- Great work! Was well done with very few kinks.
- How were we supposed to know if we could vote or not? Was someone checking that only those permitted to vote did?